
Aging and Disability Resource Center 
ADRC of Door County 

ADVISORY BOARD - NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 

MONDAY, March 20, 2017 - 4:00 P.M. 
ADRC of Door County @Senior and Community Center 

832 N. 14th Avenue, Sturgeon0 Bay, WI 54235 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order at 4:00 p.m.
2. Establish Quorum
3. Adopt Agenda
4. Approve Minutes from the 01/16/2017 Meeting
5. Public Comment

6. Old Business

 Building Project Update
o Temporary Office Space/Trailer Update
o SRC & ADRC Blending/Integration Update

 Agency Goals 2017

7. New Business

 Review of Terms
 Annual Report

o Bylaws
 Discussion Regarding Refill of Director’s Position & Reorganization
 Legislative Report
 Review of Quarterly Status Report
 Director’s Report

8. Confirm Next Meeting Date and Time
 The next meeting is tentatively scheduled for May 15, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.

9. Adjourn

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting should contact the Office of 
the County Clerk at (920) 746-2200.  Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to 
ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Deviation from the printed order may occur. Posted: 



ADRC Advisory Board - Minutes 

Monday, January 16, 2017 at 04:00 p.m. 
Senior Resource & Community Center, 832 N. 14th Ave., Sturgeon Bay, WI 

THESE MINUTES HAVE NOT BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THIS BOARD AND ARE SUBJECT TO REVIEW 
AND REVISION BY THE BOARD AT THEIR NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING. 

Business Meeting 

1. Call to Order

 The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by Helen Bacon.  Members present were:  Christine Andersen, Helen

Bacon, Julie Kudick, Robert Sullivan, Judy Larson, and Lucille Kirkegaard. Tami Leist, Tom Krueck, and Melissa

Wolfe was absent. Other persons present were Rachelle Gramann.  Barb Snow took minutes.

2. Establish a Quorum

 A quorum was established and the meeting continued.

3. Adoption of Agenda

 A motion was made by Julie Kudick, and seconded by Judy Larson to adopt the agenda.  The motion was carried

unanimously.

4. Approve Minutes from 9/19/2016 Meeting

 A motion was made by Christine Andersen to approve the minutes and was seconded by Julie Kudick.  The motion

was carried unanimously.

5. Public Comment - None

6. Old Business

 Building Project Update – Rachelle mentioned that the bids are in for the new building and everyone was under

the maximum bid amount. Helen stated that there was a special Property Committee meeting where Finance was

invited and it now goes to the full County Board next week.

 ADRC 2016 Business Plan Update –

o Rachelle said that the business plan was finished and that she implemented the Customer Satisfaction

Survey Report results into the Business Plan. Bob mentioned that it looked like things were going well and

we stacked up pretty good against the rest of the state. One thing the survey pointed out was that we

needed to market more toward medical clinics and doctors. The Committee discussed some of the

challenges getting information into the doctor offices and clinics.  Rachelle said she was hoping with more

education with the doctors and nurses on what the ADRC does maybe they will be more receptive to

referring the ADRC and distributing our brochures. The survey also pointed out that there were not enough

home visits. Rachelle is going to be the main speaker at a Bayview Health and Wellness Lunch on the

February 22nd. Rachelle asked the Committee for their advice on how to get more buy in and earn the trust

of the people to get these services. Julie said parents think that if they accept help it takes away from their

children. Others don’t want the County to come in because they didn’t want the county telling them what to

do.

o Helen mentioned the Library Resource Website that is partnering with the Door County Partnership for

Children that has a list of resources within the County making it easier to access for people that might

need them.



o Judy brought up the Welcome Wagon for seniors.

o Julie said the challenge of combining the SRC/ADRC is that it takes on the entire county, and we are a

county with a lot of area where those are not close to the SRC/ADRC.

 Update SRC & ADRC blending.

o Rachelle updated the committee that the Senior Center and ADRC were still working on blending. She is

hoping that the Senior Center and ADRC will be formally blended by June. This will help cut back on some

of the redundancy and duplications.

o The AFCSP/NFCSP was only being accessed by APS and we are working on a shift to get the I&A’s to be

able to use these funds as well.

7. New Business

 Agency Goals 2017. Rachelle talked about the Music and Memory program moving forward and that this will be

helping in-home caregivers with Dementia and with Sun downing. It could also help the Sheriff and Police

Departments when going on Dementia calls.

 Aging Unit Plan. Rachelle referenced the Aging Unit Plan noting that the areas in red that have been amended.

Christine mentioned that the organization chart would look differently after we are blended. Julie noted that some of

the elected officials were not accurate and some other outdated errors.

 Customer Satisfaction Survey Report. This was discussed when talking about the Business Plan.

 Functional Screen-Assessments.  I & A’s used to put in the diagnosis on the functional screen enrollment

whereas now the program decides the diagnosis. The State requires an updated functional screen every 6 months

so the I & A will be very busy. There are certain criteria to get urgent services to move to the top of the list. We are

also trying to get more streamlined with behavioral health.

 Lakeland Care Inc. – Name Change. Lakeland went from a government entity to a nonprofit on January 1st, 2017.

 Director’s Report

o Anna Zahorik is learning to become our Dementia Specialist.

o I&A Numbers for 2016: January 258, February 337, March 265, April 299, May 249, June 228, July 241,

August 325, September 311, October 287, November 264, December 280. The numbers are down from

38-40% to 35%. The hope is to get our numbers up in the future.

8. Confirm Next Meeting Date and Time

 The next meeting of the ADRC Advisory Board will be held on Monday, March 20, 2017, at 4:00 p.m. at the Senior

Resource & Community Center.

9. Adjourn

 A motion was made by Christine Andersen, to adjourn the meeting.  The motion was seconded by Bob Sullivan.

The motion was carried unanimously.  Meeting adjourned at 5:30 p.m.

Recorded by Barb Snow 





































































BOARD MEMBER REPLACEMENT BOARD 
MEMBER TERM TERM 1 

BEGINS
TERM 1 
EXPIRES TERM 2 TERM 2 BEGINS TERM 2 

EXPIRES
Bob Sullivan 1 YR/3 YR Apr-13 Apr-14 3 YR Apr-14 Apr-17
Tom Krueck 1 YR/3 YR Apr-13 Apr-14 3 YR Apr-14 Apr-17
Helen Bacon Lucille Kirkegaard 11/2016 1 YR/3 YR Apr-13 Apr-14 3 YR Apr-14 Apr-17
Dale Wiegand Dave Lienau 4/2014 2 YR Apr-13 Apr-15 2 YR Apr-15 Apr-17
Christine Andersen 2 YR/3 YR Apr-13 Apr-15 3 YR Apr-15 Apr-18
Judy Treptow 3 YR Apr-13 Apr-16 3 YR Apr-16 Apr-19
Butch Tess Melissa Wolfe 2/2015 3 YR Apr-13 Apr-16 3 YR Apr-16 Apr-19
Paul Kok Julie Kudick 11/2015 3 YR Apr-13 Apr-16 3 YR Apr-16 Apr-19
Tami Leist 3 YR May-14 Apr-16 3 YR Apr-16 Apr-19

BOARD MEMBER REPLACEMENT BOARD 
MEMBER TERM TERM 1 

BEGINS
TERM 1 
EXPIRES TERM  2 TERM 2 STARTS TERM 2 

EXPIRES
ELDERLY REP 1st Full Term begins 2017 3 YR Apr-17 Apr-20 3 YR Apr-20 Apr-23
PHYSICALLY DISABLED 1st Full Term begins 2017 3 YR Apr-17 Apr-20 3 YR Apr-20 Apr-23
Lucille Kirkegaard 1st Full Term begins 2017 3 YR Apr-17 Apr-20 3 YR Apr-20 Apr-23
Helen Bacon  4/2016 2 YR Apr-15 Apr-17 2 YR Apr-17 Apr-23
Christine Andersen Final Term (ends 2018) 3 YR 3 YR Apr-15 Apr-18
Judy Treptow Final Term (ends 2019) 3 YR 3 YR Apr-16 Apr-19
Melissa Wolfe 1st Full Term begins 2016 3 YR Apr-16 Apr-19 3 YR Apr-19 Apr-22
Julie Kudick 1st Full Term begins 2016 3 YR Apr-16 Apr-19 3 YR Apr-19 Apr-22
Tami Leist ??? 3 YR Apr-16 Apr-19 3 YR Apr-19 Apr-22

***The Duration for service for the board members were written into the by-laws. At the April 15, 2013 ADRC Advisory Board meeting the Board agreed 
to the service terms as follows: A one year term for three board members; a two year term for two board members; and a three year term for four 
board members. The purpose was to stagger the dates so term expirations would not leave the Board without a quorum.  

ADRC ADVISORY BOARD MEMBERS & TERM LIMITS
FIRST ADRC BOARD APPOINTMENTS 

AFTER FIRST TERM


	2017-03-20 ADRC Advisory Board Agenda
	2017-01-16 ADRC Committee Minutes Unapproved
	part a
	pt 1
	pt 2
	pt 3
	Board members and term limits



